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MILLARD COUNTY EWP 2023 – SPRING SITE & WATER CROSSING 

Addendum 1 
July 18, 2024 

 
Planholder: 
 
This Addendum 1 shall become part of the plans, specifications and contract documents of the above-
referenced project, and all provisions of the contract shall apply hereto. Bidders shall acknowledge 
receipt of all addenda by number in the space provided in the bid documents. 
 

1. The start date for the construction is flexible. The contractor may begin work any time between 
contract execution and October 1, 2024.  

 
2. Sealed bids must be received in the Millard County Auditor Office before 9:30 a.m. on July 23, 2024.  

 
3. Bids may be submitted electronically to millardbids@co.millard.ut.us, by mailing to 50 S. Main, 

Fillmore, UT 84631 or hand delivered to the auditor’s office. Bids will be opened on July 23, 2024, at 
the regular meeting of the Millard County Commission.  

 
4. 100 N is the only access for residents east of the new low-water crossing. The contractor is 

responsible for maintaining access for residents during construction.  
 
5. Bidders submitted the following questions to the Engineer. See responses to questions below: 

 
Q: What size of beam supports the trash rack? 
 
A: The design is based on a standard 6-inch steel I-Beam. 
 
 
Q: What is the height of the handrail from the deck and how many rails are on the 
railing? 
 
A: The height of the handrail will be between 36-42 inches. And there will be a top rail, 
middle rail, and kick plate.  
 
 
Q: What is the weight limit of the bridge below the spring site?  
 
A: The Forest Service stated the bridge is HS20. 
 
 
Q: There is an unworking headgate on the existing concrete flood wall inlet, does that 
need to be cleaned and repaired or just put riprap over it? 
 



 

 

A: The details don’t specify cleaning and fixing the headgate. Plan on putting riprap over 
it.  

 
 

Q:  It looks like survey and staking is covered by the owner, does that include testing? 
 
A: The owner will provide one set of reference points, anything after that will have to be 
paid for by the contractor. The contractor will provide their own testing. 

 
 
  Q: What is the diameter of the walkway rails? 
 
  A: We will assume a 1.5-inch diameter for the top and middle rails and the posts.  

 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Devan Shields, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
Sunrise Engineering, Inc. 


